



## Chang Jun Park

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1660  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [cjpark@shinkim.com](mailto:cjpark@shinkim.com)

With first-hand experience as a secretary to National Assembly members, Mr. Chang-Jun Park practices in the areas of Technology, Media, and Telecom (TMT), data protection, digital technology, and data law, and focuses his practice on counseling and litigation on Information and Communications Technology (ICT), including regulatory defense for telecom operators, ICT-related laws and regulations review, personal information-related litigation defense, telecommunications business-related litigation defense, and government regulations-related counseling.

Mr. Park has successfully handled major domestic and international regulations in telecommunications, radio waves, new technology, the Internet (including prevention of disinformation, dissemination of illegal content, and data protection), and government regulation under the Mobile Device Distribution Improvement Act. In 2020, he received a commendation for his excellent advisory service on the development and rationalization of national telecommunications policy as an ICT expert from the Minister of Science and ICT, the competent government ministry.

## Professional Career

2022-Present	Member, Advisory Committee on DNA Performance Evaluation, Telecommunications Technology Association
2022-Present	Member, Metaverse Win-Win Cooperation Committee, Korea Metaverse Industry Association
2021-2022	Member, Digital Contents Win-Win Cooperation Committee, Korea Mobile Internet Business Association
2016-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2009-2012	Secretary of Assemblyman (Dong-Sung, Kim)

## Key Experience

- Advised on regulations in relation to the telecommunications industry (facilities-based telecommunications business, value-added telecommunications service, etc.)
- Advised on radio waves such as frequency reallocation and spectrum use fees
- Advised on regulatory matters in relation to personal and location data, etc.
- Advised on data laws such as the Data Industry Act and the Industrial Digital Transformation Promotion Act

## Education

2013-2016	Hanyang University School of Law (J.D.)
2002-2010	Seoul National University College of Social Sciences (B.A. in Political Science)

## Qualifications

2016	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

## Languages

Korean, English

## Awards

2020	Minister of Science and ICT Award
------	-----------------------------------